
1

Jacob Paget

From: Daniel Haigh 
Sent: Friday, 21 June 2024 4:46 pm
To: Listed Projects; Daniel Haigh
Subject: RE: [COMMERCIAL]Fast-track application for the Levin Water Supply Reservoir Project (our ref 

FTA#288)

 

MFE CYBER SECURITY WARNING 
This email originated from outside our organisation. Please take extra care when 

clicking on any links or opening any attachments. 

Kia ora, 
 
Thank you for your email regarding our applicaƟon, and seeking clarificaƟon on if there is a known customary right 
impacted by the project. 
 
The response to this quesƟon should have been No. This was an error. 
 
Can you please advise if the Cultural Impact Assessments are sƟll required, if they are we will speak with our iwi and 
hapu partners before providing them. 
 
Nga mihi 
 

Daniel Haigh 
Group Manager Community Infrastructure | Tumu Hinonga Mātāmua 

Waea Mahi |   
Waea Pukoro |   
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To help protect your privacy, Microsoft Office prevented automatic download of this picture from the Internet.

 

 

From: Listed Projects <ListedProjects@mfe.govt.nz>  
Sent: Thursday, 20 June 2024 2:04 pm 
To: Daniel Haigh   
Subject: [COMMERCIAL]Fast‐track application for the Levin Water Supply Reservoir Project (our ref FTA#288) 
 
 
 
Kia ora, 
 
Thank you for your applicaƟon requesƟng inclusion of the Levin Water Supply Reservoir Project in Schedule 2 of the 
Fast‐track Approvals Bill.  
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In your applicaƟon, for the quesƟon ‘Has there been an assessment of any effects of the acƟvity on the exercise of a 
protected customary right?’ you responded ‘Yes’ and noted ‘Cultural Impact Assessments’ have been completed. 
Could you please: 
 

 Clarify if a known protected customary right will be impacted by your project. 
 

 Provide a copy of the Cultural Impact Assessments. 
 
We would be grateful for your response no later than 5pm Friday 21 June 2024 
 

Ngā mihi 

MfE Listed Projects Team 

 

 

         

 

 
 
 
 

 




